
 

ALASKA RAILROAD CORPORATION 
327 W. SHIP CREEK AVENUE 

ANCHORAGE, AK 99501 
THOMPSONC@AKRR.COM 

PHONE 907.265.2355 
CELL 907.854.3141 

March 19, 2024 
 
Addendum 4 
 
INVITATION TO BID NUMBER: 24-16-211746 
ARRC Glenn Hwy MP 34-42 Crossing Work Phase II 
 
Addendum number 4 has been issued for questions/clarification. 
 
Offers will be received until 3:00 pm local time on March 20, 2024. 
At which time bids will be publicly opened. 
 

 
QUESTIONS: 

Items 5 & 6 on the Cost Schedule (Section H) only have Crossing Removal Items, 
should we put the rest of the construction cost in the Removal Item?  Because the 
Addendum says to reconstruct the track....?? 
Yes 
 
Item 4 on the Cost Schedule says East Grandview Upgrade. 
Item 5 on the Cost Schedule says East Grandview Removal. 
Are these the same Crossing? Or are there two Crossing at East Grandview; 1 being 
upgraded and one being removed? 
There are two crossings on East Grandview as indicated in the vicinity map 

 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
If there are any questions regarding this addendum please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 

C. Lee Thompson 
Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
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This product is for informational purposes and may
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survey and represents only the approximate
location of items and boundaries.
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